



Our Reference: SYD10/00958  
DPE Reference: MP09\_0098-Mod-18

25 May 2022

Mr. Michael Cassel  
Secretary  
Department of Planning and Environment  
Locked Bag 5022,  
Parramatta NSW 2124

Attention: Thomas Piovesan

Dear Mr. Cassel,

**S4.55(2) TO MP08\_0098 - MOD 18 FOR NEW TWO-THEATRE COMPLEX  
24-28 UNION STREET, PYRMONT**

Thank you for referring the modification application regarding MP08\_0098-Mod-18 to Transport for NSW (TfNSW) for comment.

TfNSW has reviewed the application and raises no objections as the proposed modifications are unlikely to impact the surrounding classified road network.

If you have any further inquiries in relation to this development application please contact Narelle Gonzales, Development Assessment Officer, on 0409 541 879 or by email at: [development.sydney@transport.nsw.gov.au](mailto:development.sydney@transport.nsw.gov.au).

Yours sincerely,

**James Hall**  
**Senior Land Use Planner**  
**Land Use Assessment Eastern**  
**Planning and Programs, Greater Sydney**